
From: FUDGE, JACOB <jfudge@fudgelaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 11:54 AM 
To: foil <foil@ecwa.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] File 1562682: Verizon Property Damage 

Demand:         $3,469.24 

Location:         10540 Bergtold Rd, Clarence, NY 

Date:  11/18/2019 

Hello, 

Our firm has been retained by Verizon to represent them in a property damage case involving 

your contractor, Kandey Company (“Kandey”). Unfortunately, we’ve been unable to resolve this 

matter with them. Consequently, I respectfully request Kandey’s certificate of insurance so that 

we may file this claim with their insurance carrier for a resolution. I’ve attached photographs of 

the damage including Kandey’s locate ticket as reference to their excavation project being 

conducted for the County. 

Please contact me at (405) 563-8224 with any questions. 

Thank you. 

Respectfully, 

Jacob Fudge 

Legal Assistant 

RANDALL S. FUDGE, P.C. 
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW

Post Office Box 60872

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73146-0872

_____________________

Overnight address: **** PLEASE REFER TO THE FILE NUMBER AT ALL TIMES **** 
Suite 110

3700 N. Classen Boulevard

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73118

Phone  (405) 290-2060 Ext. 101

Direct  (405) 563-8224

Fax      (866) 837-6199

email: jfudge@fudgelaw.com

THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION AND IS TRANSMITTED FOR THE 
EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. THIS MAY BE PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND/OR 
THE ATTORNEY-WORK PRODUCT PRIVILEGE. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE 
NOTIFY THE SENDER BY REPLY EMAIL AND DESTROY ALL COPIES OF THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE. ONLY THE 
INDIVIDUAL SIGNIFIED AS ADDRESSEE ON THIS EMAIL IS THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THIS 
COMMUNICATION.  ANY INADVERTENT RECIPIENTS MAY NOT COPY AND/OR DISSEMINATE ANY INFORMATION 
WHICH IS CONTAINED HEREIN. 
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